
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
Distr. 
qENERAL 

E/CN.б/sR.190 
AND 20 April 1955 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL: . ENGLISH 

CONТENТS 

C:OMИISSION ON ТЕЕ STATUS OF _ WOМEN 

Ninth Session 

StJW!.ARY . RECORD OF ТЕЕ HUNDRED . AND NINTIETH МEETING 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Wednesday, 23 Vлrcb 1955, at 3 p.m. 

Equal рау for equal worl;:: {а) Progress report on the implementation 

of the princi'ple of equal рау for equa.l work (Е/ CN. б/ 257); 

(Ь) Report on methods which have been· founц usef'ul in creating а 

favouraЫe climate of puЪlic opinion on the need for equal рау for 
. .. 

equal work (E/CN.6/263; E/CN.6/1.161, L.162, 1.166, L.167 and 
. . 

-L.lбB) (conclude_d) 
.Nati9nality of n:a.rried women: (а) Report on comments from 

Governments on the draft convention on the nationality of married 
1 • 

women (E/CN.6/259 and Add.1-3; E/CN.6/L.1'?3 iэ.nd Corr.l, L.163, 

L.164 and t.165); (Ъ) Report on changes .in legislation concerning 

the nationality of married women (E/CN.6/254) 

55-08886 _ 

-



E/CN.6/SR.190 
English 
Page 2 · 

PRESENТ: 

Chairman: 

Rapporteur: 

Members 

Also present: 

Мiss BERNARDINO 

Мrs. ROSSEL 

Мiss CHAMORRO ALAМAN 

Мrs. DALY 

:f1rs. NOVIKOVA 

Мiss TSENG 

Мiss МAl'rAS 

Мrs. LEFAUCEEUX 

Иrs. GUERY 

Мiss ROESAD 

· Mrs. ТАВЕr 

Begum .AПWAR AHMED 

Мrs. -DEМВINSКA 

Мrs. FOМINA 

Мrs. SAYERS 

Мrs. НАНN 

Мrs. SA.NCНEZ de URDA.NErA 

Мrs. МITROVIC 

Мrs. LOPEZ 

Мrs. FUJITA 

Мrs. de TEJEIRO 

Representatives of specialized agencies: 

Мrs. FIGUEROA 

Ъ'dss SALAS 

Dominican RepuЪlic 

Sweden 

Argentina 

Australia 

Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
RepuЫic 

China 

Cuba 

France 

Haiti 

Indonesia 

Lebanon 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
RepuЫics 

United Кingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Venezuela 

Yugoslavia 

ColomЫa 

Japan 

Panama 

International Labour 
Organisation 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

Representative of an inter-goverrunental organization: 

Мrs. LEYES de CНAVES Inter-American Conпnission 
of Women 



PRE:SEN.l': {continued) 

E/CN.6/SR.190 
English 
Page 3 

Representatives of non~governmental organizations: 

Category А: Мiss SENDER In.ternational Confederation of 

Мr. ТНОRМАNN 

Vд.ss КАЮТ 

Иrs. FOX 

Category В and Register: 

Secretariat: 

Begum NAFISA HAЫD.ANI 

Мiss DODD 

Мrs. CARTER 

lv'Jrs • НУМЕ.R ) 
Мiss POLLITZ ) 
Mrs. МEINЛ.NDER) 
Miss МACLEAl~ ) 

Мiss LAGEM.ANN 

Мiss ROBB 

Mrs •. WOLLE-EGENOLF 

Мrs. ROBERTS 

Mrs. BACKUS 

Мrs. МADDEN 

Мiss GAINES 

Mrs • . AЦDERSON ) 
Мiss FORSYТH ) 

Мrs. TENISON-WOODS 

Мrs. GRINВERG-VINAVER 

Free Trade Unions 

International Federation of 
Christian Trade Unions 

World Federation of Trade 
Unions 

World Federation of United 
Nations Associations 

All Pakistan· women's 
Association 

International Alliance of Women 

International Council of Homen 

International Federation of 
Business and Professional 
Wcmen 

International Federation o:f 
Friends of Young Women 

Internatior1al Federation of 
University Womeц 

International League :for the 
Rights; o:f Man 

Liaison Co1ыnitte~ of Woщen' s 
Internationai .Organi'zations; 
Associated Country Women of 
the World 

Pan Pacific Women's Association 

Рах Romana 

World AssemЪly ·of, Youth 

World 1 s Young Women 1 s Christian 
Association 

Chief o:f the Status of Wcmen 
Section 

Secretary of the Commission 



E/CN.б/sn.190 
English 
Page 4 

EQUAL РАУ FOR EQUAL HORK: (а) PROGRESS REPORT ON ТНЕ IМPLEМENTATION OF EQUAL 

РАУ FOR EQUAL 1-ЮRК (E/CN .6/257); (Ь) REPORT ON МEТRODS vШICH НАVЕ BEEN FOUND 

USEFUL IN CREATING А FAVOURABLE CLINAТE OF PUВLIC OPINION ON ТНЕ NEED FOR EQUAL 

РАУ FOR EQUAL WORK (E/CN.6/263; E/CN.6/L.161, L,162, 1.166 and L,167 and 1.168) 

(concluded.) 

Мrs. ROSSEL (S,.;eden) wished to clarify the comments she had made at the 

previous meeting concerning the terms "eq_ual рау for eq_ual work" and "equal 

remuneration for work of equal valu.e". The phrase "equal рау for equal work" 

had Ъееn used in tr1e Declaration on Human Rights in 191+6 and i t was not until 

1950 tb.at ILO had considered the proЫem of dra.fting а f'ormul·a less liaЫe to 

misinterpretation, Тhе ILO had suggested that t:he term "equal remuneration for 

wo:rk of equal value" Ье used and the Commission on H1unan Rights in drafting the 

convention on social, economic and cultural rights had adopted that term. 

later, however, the article on equal рау at the suggestion of the Yugoslav 

represe~tative, had been amended, and in that amended text tbe term "equal рау 

for equal wo1·k11 was adopted. Тhus the draft article, as i t now stood, eniЬodied 

both the terms. 

Мrs. LEFAUCНEUX (France), speaking as the Chairman of the Resolutions 

ComrrJi ttee, introduced the coшpromise draft resolution (E/CN .б/1.168) which had 

been adopted Ьу the Resolutions CoиJnittee Ьу 6 votes to none, with 1 abstention. 

Тhе entire prea.mЪle and paragraphs 1 and 3 of the operative part 

had been adopted unanimously. Paragraph 2 had been adopted Ьу 4 votes to one, 

with 2 abstentions. The Commit~cee had decided to use ·the ph1~ase "eq_ual рау 

for eq_ual work" except in the third paragraph of the prea.mЫe which referred to 

the ILO convention and in which the ILO phraseology had been used. The Chinese 

a:mendment (E/CN.6/1.167) had not been included because the Comm:;.ttee had felt 

that it might confuse the issue and should form а separate resolution on 

opportunity for promotion. Tlle Pakistan representative had agreed to withd.raw 

her amendment (E/CN.6/1.166) in order to simplify the text. 



E/CN.6/SR.190 
English 
Page 5 

Мrs. DALY (Australia) said that she had voted against operative 

paragraph 2 of the draft resolution in the Resolutions Committee because she 

felt tha.t some States inight Ъе unaЫe to agree that plans for technical 

assistance should include projects for giving practical effect to the · principle 

of equal рау or tl1at high priori ty should Ъе gi ven to such projects, as the 

resolution proposed. She suggested that the provision might more appropriately 

Ье discussed under item 9 of the Comrnission's agenda. 

If paragraph 2 were deleted she would Ье аЫе to support the draft 

resolution although her Government was experiencing some difficulties in 

implementing the ILO Convention on Equal Remuneration for _Work of Equal Value. 

If the Commission decided to retain the-paragraph, she would ask that it 

should Ъе put to the vote separately, 

Мrs. LEFAUCНEUX (France) said that as Chairman of the Resolutions 

Committee stie had abstained from voting on operative paragraph 2 of the draft 

resolution. She considered, ~owever, that the text would Ье stronger without 

paragraph 2, which might Ье prejudicial to the technical assistance programme. 

Very few countries ha~ requested technical assistance for the promotion of 

women' s rights, and Governments might even Ье dissuaded from requesting such · 

assistance, particularly if they considered that assistance could most usefully 

Ъе employed in developing the civic and political education of women rather 

than in effort to give effect to the principle of equal рау for equal work. 

She asked that а separate vote should Ъе taken on paragraph 2. 

Miss TSENG (China) said that she had agreed to withdraw her amendment 

Ъut continued to believe that the proЫem of equal opportunity for promotion 

was extremely important and should Ье dealt with. 

The CНAIRМAN suggested that the Chinese representative might submit а 

separate resolution on that proЫem under item 7. 



E/CN.6/SR.190 
English 
Fage б 

Begum ANWAR АНМЕD· (Pak.is·tan) said, that she would .aЪstain from voting 

on the draft resolution. Her amendm~nt had been intended to introduce а note 

of realism into the draft resolution-since it was illogical to call for 

legislation оп eq_ual рау . for equal work if the J.egj'_slation could not Ь·е enforced. 

She had m.thdrawn her am~.ndment, because she had felt that it might weaken the 

draft . resolution but proposed to introduce а sepa.rate resolution on the subject, 

at the Commission's next session. 

Мiss CНAMORRO ALA!v!AN (Argentina) said that she had voted a.gainst the 

inclusion of operative paragraph 2 in the Resolutions Cornmittee because she 

felt that it complicated the issue. If the _Cottmission decided that the 

paragraph should remain, she would, however, support the text as а whole. 

:Иiss R'OESAD (Indonesia) said .that her Government was keenly interested 

in technical assistance • . She felt that the ~ecornmendation 1n operative 

paragra:Ph 2 would encourage Governments to include projects to advance woп;.en's 

rights in their plans for technical assistance • . She would vote for paragraph 2 

and for the draft тesolution as а whole. 

The CНAIIOftAN, speaking as the representative of the Dominican RepuЫic, 

req_uested а separate vote on the lдst part of paragra:ph 2, . reading "and that 

high priority Ье given to such projects". 

Mrs. FOМINA (Union of Soviet Socialist RepuЪlics) requested tbat the 

,thi:rd paragraph of the. pre~b],e . shoцld Ье put to the vote separately. 

Тhе CНAIRМAN put to the vote the words "and that high priority Ье 

. given to such projects11 in paragraph 2 of the operative part of the draft 

resolution.. 

The phrase was adopted Ьу 7 votes to 3, Wi.th 7 abstentions. 

The CRAIR.lvfAN put to the vote paragraph 2 of the operative part. 

ParaRraph 2 was adopted Ъу 8 votes to 1, with 9 abstentions. 



E/CN .6/SR .190 
English . 
Page 7 

· The CНAIRМAN put- to · the vote the 'thirд · p~agra.ph -of the prea.mЫe , 

Тhе ti1ird paragraph of the preaniЫe ·was adopted Ьу: 9 votes to · none, · wi th. 

6 abstentions • 

The CНAIRМAN put the draft resolution as а whole to the vote. 

The draft resolution ,,таs adopted Ьу 14 votes to· none, wi th 4 abstentions , 

Мrs • . SAYERS (United Kingdom) said that there was . а vast field of 

employment.- in the United· Kingdom in which wage rates were settled Ьу 

negotiation independent of Government control. It would therefore Ье 

inappro-priate for- her Governmen.t to interfere . in · such matters or· .to vote. for а 

resolution urging other Governments to take • such act.ion. 

NATIONALlТY OF МARRIED WOМEN: (а) REPORT ON СОММЕNТS FROM GOVEЩ'iМENТS ON ТНЕ. 

DRAFT CONVENТION ON ТНЕ NATIONALIТY OF МARRIED vIOМEN (E/CN .6/259 and Add .1-3; 

E/CN.6/I:.153 and-Corr. -1, E/CN.6/1.163, L.164, L-.165; . (ь) REPORT ON CНANGES 

IN IEG_ISIAT,ION CONCERNING ТНE _ NATIONALITY OF МA.RRIED . WOМEN (E/CN.6/254) ,· . . 

Begum ANWAR АНМЕD (Pakistan) w~lcomed the fact that 27 Goverhments 

had no~. commented on the draft convention on the nationality of married women 

ahd_ ·that two-thirds of- them found it ассерtаЫе. rt · should now Ье opened for 

signature.and she therefore supported the Cuban dra.ft ri3solution (E/CN.6/L.153), 
, . . ' 

and _the Austraiian amendment (E/CN .б/1.163) to it. She ,. could not state her . 

position оь _ the United Kingdom amendment (E/CN .б/1.164), as she had not yet • 

received instructions from her Government. She was opposed to the United States 

amendment (E/CN ;б/1.165), · as the mention of "married persons-'' -instead' of "married 

wornen" would bring the . ccnve·ntion ·:чithin the competence -of the International Law­

Commission rather than the Commission on the Status of Women • . She also could nqt 
·, , , \ , 

agree- to the substitution of а Ь.еw text for article 8, wh'ich followed standard 

United Nations procedu:re. If the United States 'wished to. estaЫish а wider 

principle, it would Ье more appropria.te to suggest .the inclusion of· anew 

articie • . , 



E/CN.6/SR.190 
Englisb 
Page 8 

~.rs. ТАВЕТ (1e·ьan6n) supported draft resolution E/CN.6/1.153 and the 

Australian amendment to it. She also s1.1pported the United States amendments 

to articles l, 2 and 3 of the draf't convention. 

to the position of both spouses. 

Consideration should Ье givcn 

Мrs. МIТROVIC (Yugoslavia) thought that the new draft convention was 

satisfactory, with the exception of article. 3, which was not ассерtаЫе to the 

Yugoslav delegation, as the alien wife of а Yugoslav citizen did not have the 

right to acquire the nationality of her husband. Her delegation was unaЫe to 

agree to article 1, under which а woman who lost her own nationality on marriage 

and did not acquire that o:f her busband would become stateless. She supported 

the Australian amendment, which was in harmony with Yugoslav legislation on tbat 

point. She also supported the United States amendrnent, which emphasized the 

equality of the spouses. 

V.d.ss ROBERTS (Liaison Committee of Woments International Organizations) 

announced that the International Council of Women should Ье added to tbe list of 

organizations endorsing the statement contained in document E/CN.6/NG0/33. 

Mrs. CARTER (International Council of Women) said that her organization 

regretted the Coшnission's decision to restrict the draft convention to married 

women. WЬile appreciating the reasons for that decision, her organization felt 

that in order to deal adequately with the proЪlem of nationality of married 

women it was necessary to consider the nationality of both spouses. In many 

cases, the welfare of the family was endangered if an alien husband was not 

free to choose his wife 1 s nationality, as the right to work, children's 
' . . . 

allowances, etc., were often dependent on nationality. It would Ье to tbe 

benefit of women and children to estaЫish equal treatment for both spouses. 

The International Council of Women had, for those reasons, initially 

endorsed а convention on the nationality of.married persons, and it was with 

· some hesitation, and on the principle that half а loaf was better than no bread, 



E/CN.6/SR.190 
English 
Page 9 

(Иrs. Carter, International 
Council of 'i{o~) 

that it h~d approved а resolution in 1954 endorsing а convention dealing with 

the n,ationa.lity of me.rried vтomen on~y. For the same reasons, it welcomed the 

United States amendmE;nt (E/CN.6/L.165), whicl1 would make the convention apply 

eq_ually to both spouses, and earnestly boped that tbe Co.mmission would adopt it, 

Мrs; LEYES ·de CНAVES (Inter-J'unerican Co.rmnission ofWomen) said that 

twenty of the American countries bad so far adhered to the convention on the 

nationaliti of' women"adopted at the seventh International Conference of American 

States, held at · мontcvideo in 1933, and eleven had ratified it. The convention 

comprised а single article providing that there should Ъе no distinction of sex 

'1-Ti th regard to nationali ty, legislation or practice. The Inter-American 

Commission of \-iomen wa.s pursuing i ts ef!orts to induce all the Latin American 

count1·ies to ratify the conve11tion, and was following with deep interest the 

Corrmission on the Status of Womenrs action with regard to the draft convention 

on the nationality of married women. 

Мrs. НАНN (United States of America) suggested that, in view of the 
. , ·' 

doubts expressed with regard to article 7, the question sbould Ъе referred to а 

higher Ъоdу for decision • 

.. 
Иrs. ROSSEL (Sweden) said that her Government had objected to the draft 

convention as worded at the eighth session Ъecause under that text married women 
' . ' 

нould receive less favouraЫe treatment tban they now enjoyed under Swedish law. 

The present draft had Ъееn amended and the objection no longer applied. 
\ 

As her Government had mentioned in its coI!'.!Ilents (E/GN.6/259/Add.3), 

articles l and 2 of the present draft were in conformity with the Swedish 

Citizenship Act and were therefore ассерtаЫе, but article 3 gave rise to some 

difficul ties. While it was easier for alien women who had married Swedes to 

obtain Swedish citizenship than it was for other aliens, they did not bave an 

absolute right to naturalization and their applications could Ье rejected Ьу 

the King in Council, who had discretionary powers in1 the matter. Consequently, 

neither the Cuban draft of article 3 (E/CN,6/L.153) nor the Australian amendment 



E/CN.6/SR.190· 
English 
Page . 10 

(Иrs. RosseJ., Svт~l 

(E/CN.6/L.163) met ber GoverщneDt's position, althoнgh the latter text саше 

closer to i t. · She therE;:f ore wondex-ed whether the AustraJ.ian representati ve 

would agree to insert, in paragraph 1 of l1er te}..'t, the words "laid down Ьу tbe 

national la,1 or 11 between the words "тау be 1i and 11 imposed11
• 

Hith reference to article 7 of the C1.1ban dra.ft (E/CN.6/L.153), she said 

tbat tbe right to make reservations to the draft convention should Ье as 

restricte~ as possiЫe. If reservations to articles 1 and 2 were permitted, 

tbe entire convention m:Lgbt Ье made worthless. She was therefore prepared to 

support the suggestions rnade Ьу the United Кingdom representative. 

Мi.ss TSENG ( China) ,-rondered whether articles 7 and 8, tbe first 

allowing for reservatio11s and the second for deriunciation, did not unduly weaken 

the draft convention. 

The CHAIRMAN notecl that no one else was prepared to speak at the 

curreat meeting. 

Мiss CНAМJRRO ALE~~N (Argentina) accordingly moved the adjoi.lrnment 

of the meeting. 

Мrs. NOVIKOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist RepuЪlic) supported the 

motion. 

The motion for adjournment was adopted Ьу 12 votes to 1, with 2 abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 4.15 p.m. 




